MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
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The above referenced Item is deleted from the agenda for Tuesday, October 21,
2014,

AGENDA NO.
3-37



MEMORANDUM
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE
o iR e
TO: Kecia Harper-lhem, COB

FROM: George A. Johnson, Chief Assistant CEO
DATE: October 16, 2014

RE: DELETION OF AGENDA ITEM

GEORGE A. JOHNSON
CHIEF ASSISTANT COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER

ROB FIELD
ASSISTANT COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

MICHAEL T. STOCK
ASSISTANT COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER
HUMAN RESOURCES

ED CORSER

COUNTY FINANCE DIRECTOR

CHRISTOPHER HANS
CHIEF DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Please delete the following item from the agenda:

3-37  COUNTY COUNSEL: Approval of the Legal Services Agreement
between the County of Riverside and Perkins Coie for special counsel services to
assist in representing the County of Riverside in Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla
Indians v. County of Riverside, et al. ED CV 14-00007 and Heidi L. Herpel, et al.

v. County of Riverside, et al. PSC 1404764. [$0]

ROBERT T. ANDERSEN COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER
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